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~b)(6) I 

From: I I 
To: Yovanovitch, Marie L (Kyiv) l(b)(6) L 

Subject: RE: monitoring developing U.S. social media narratives on Ukraine 

Date: Wed, 27 Mar 2019 20:36:47 +0000 

Thanks Ambassador- I just wanted you to be aware as we are really trying to help them and recognize 
how hard everyone is working in this especially trying time. 

The good news is our social media team back here is now helping to provide them with the reports they 
want when Kyiv is asleep/offline - through existing PD tools- so this should greatly help. 

Thank you, 
l<b)(6) I 

EMAIL CHAIN: 

From :~fb_)<_6)~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-' 
~t: Wednesda~, March 27, 2019 3:31 PM 

~ (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: monitoring developing U.S. social media narratives on Ukraine 

Thanks very muchLJ Would be great to start getting those reports. 

b
b)(6) 

From: 

Da e: arch 27, 2019 at 9:11:46 PM GM1+2 
To: 
Cc: {b){6) 

raine 

Great! Thanks so much. So I set up a Hootsuite Dashboard (which I can share with the team) and will 
have CrowdTangle searches set up that I can have sent to your in box if you'd like. 

Just let me know. 

Best, 

l(b)(6) I 
D1g1tal Media Associate I EUR/PD 
Kenjya-Trusant Group 

l(b)(6) 

Officia l 




